Asim Javed

General Manager ICT Projects & Systems

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: sa.cms@nust.edu.pk Contact: 0514473625

LinkedIn:



2005 - 2009

About

Dr. Asim Javed is working as General Manager ICT Projects & Systems in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Asim Javed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Networks

Preston Institute of Management Sciences and Technology (PIMSAT) , Pakistan	
I.Com in Commerce	1997 - 1998
Board of Intermediate Education, Karachi , Pakistan	
Experience	
General Manager ICT Projects & Systems University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
General Manager ICT Projects & Systems University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Manager Systems	2020 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager Systems	2019 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
System Administrator (CMS)	2016 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
CMS System Administrator	2013 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Network Administrator	2013 - 2013
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Network Administrator	2009 - 2013
University Main Office (UMO)	
General Manager Systems & Projects	2023 - 2024
NUST , NUST H-12 Islamabad	
General Manager Systems & Projects	2023 - 2024
NUST , NUST H-12 Islamabad	
Manager Systems	2019 - 2023
NUST , NUST H-12 Islamabad	
System Administrator	2013 - 2019
NUST , NUST H-12 Islamabad	
Assistant Network Admin	2009 - 2013
NUST , NUST H-12 Islamabad	
Assistant Network Admin	2009 - 2013
NUST , NUST H-12 Islamabad	333 233